

MENHADEN: Preliminary Landings Have Reached 61% of Available State Allocated Quota



From: Department of Marine Resources <DMR@subscriptions.maine.gov>

Subject: MENHADEN: Preliminary Landings Have Reached 61% of Available State Allocated Quota



Having trouble viewing this email? [View it as a Web page.](#)

**Notice to all Menhaden Harvesters and Dealers:**

Harvester trip reports received through Sunday, July 26th indicate that landings have reached 61% of Maine's state allocated quota.

The Department will provide updates on Monday of each week.

For questions on menhaden regulations in Maine, contact Melissa Smith at melissa.smith@maine.gov or 207.441.5040

Fair winds to you and yours.

Melissa D. Smith

Marine Resource Management Coordinator
Maine Department of Marine Resources
21 State House Station, 32 Blossom Lane
Augusta, ME 04333-0021
(207) 441-5040

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time on your [Subscriber Preferences Page](#). You will need to use your email address to log in. If you have questions or problems with the subscription service, please contact subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.

DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL AS RESPONSES ARE NOT MONITORED.

This service is provided to you as a courtesy by the [Maine Department of Marine Resources](#).

This email was sent to Email Address using Granicus Communications Cloud on behalf of: Maine Department of Marine Resources · 21 State House Station · Augusta, ME 04333-0021 · 207-624-6550



MENHADEN: Preliminary Landings Have Reached 61% of Available State Allocated Quota

From: Department of Marine Resources <DMR@subscriptions.maine.gov>

Subject: MENHADEN: Preliminary Landings Have Reached 61% of Available State Allocated Quota

MENHADEN: Preliminary Landings Have Reached 61% of Available State Allocated Quota

From: Department of Marine Resources <DMR@subscriptions.maine.gov>

Subject: MENHADEN: Preliminary Landings Have Reached 61% of Available State Allocated Quota

MENHADEN: Preliminary Landings Have Reached 61% of Available State Allocated Quota

From: Department of Marine Resources <DMR@subscriptions.maine.gov>

Subject: MENHADEN: Preliminary Landings Have Reached 61% of Available State Allocated Quota

MENHADEN: Preliminary Landings Have Reached 61% of Available State Allocated Quota

From: Department of Marine Resources <DMR@subscriptions.maine.gov>

Subject: MENHADEN: Preliminary Landings Have Reached 61% of Available State Allocated Quota

MENHADEN: Preliminary Landings Have Reached 61% of Available State Allocated Quota

From: Department of Marine Resources <DMR@subscriptions.maine.gov>

Subject: MENHADEN: Preliminary Landings Have Reached 61% of Available State Allocated Quota